



# Standards Committee

## Local Assessment Sub-Committee

Wednesday, 27th September, 2017 at 10.30 am or immediately following the meeting of Standards Committee, whichever is the later  
Shelley Room, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham

Councillors:

David Coldwell  
Brian Donnelly  
Mike Morgan

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Tom Crowley  
Chief Executive

### Agenda

---

Page No.

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Election of Chairman of the Sub-Committee for the meeting**
3. **Declarations of Members' Interests**  
To receive any declarations of interest from Members of the Committee
4. **Exclusion of the Press and Public**  
To conduct an assessment in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and the Localism Act (Commencement No. 6 and Transitional, Savings and Transitory Provisions) Order 2012  
**Reason for exemption:** Paragraph 1
5. **To conduct an assessment in relation to the alleged conduct of a Parish Councillor (Case Reference CES/150)** 3 - 84